MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXI N GTO N KACY ALLEN-BRYANT

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

—— S
FROM: C‘/

Kacy Ailé -Bryant, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: September 1, 2021

SUBJECT:  Preschool Education Services Application
Kentucky Department of Education (KDE)

Request:

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute an application from the Kentucky Department
of Education (KDE) for Preschool Education Services for the Family Care Center.

Purpose:
This application allows the Family Care Center to provide Preschool Education Services for the 2021-
2022 school year. These services under Kentucky Administrative Regulations (KAR) include the Preschool

Education Program, KY All STARS 5 STAR Tiered Quality Rating and Improvement Status, parent outreach,
related services by licensed professionals for children with disabilities, transportation, and food services.

Budgetary implication:

There are no budgetary implications with this application.
Are the funds budgeted?

There is no cost associated with this application.
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